
SARASOTA COUNTY GOVERNMENT 
Planning & Development Services Business Center 

 
 MEMORANDUM 

 
    
TO:  Alan Garrett 
  2424 Yorkshire Drive 
  Sarasota, FL  34231 
   

Emergency Services, Fire Department (Rick Fulwider) 
Environmental Services, Utilities (Mike Mylett) 
Environmental Services, Water Resources (Joe Kraus) 
Health/Human Services (Rich Cantin) 
History Center (Dan Hughes) 
Planning & Development Services, Code Enforcement (Jim LeGay) 
Planning & Development Services, Teri Owen 
Planning & Development Services, Land Dev. (Raz Alexe) 
Planning & Development Services (Steve Brown) 
Planning & Development Services, Res. Protection (Todd Hershfeld) 
Planning & Development Services, Zoning (Brad Bailey) 
Planning & Development Services, Zoning (Donna Thompson) 
Property Appraiser (Jim Todora) 
Public Works, Watershed (Candace Hendrickson) 
Public Works, Transportation (Rick Musior) 
School Board (Micki Ryan) 
SCAT (Elise Cohen) 
 

FROM: Carol McConway 
 

SUBJECT: RZ 07-29 
 

DATE: July 7, 2008 
 
PLANNER: Kirk Crane 
 
PID#:  0094-03-0003, 0094-03-004 
 
ORD. #: 2008-073 
 
ACTION TAKEN ON ABOVE SUBJECT IS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
On the 28th day of May, 2008, the Sarasota County Board of County Commissioners 
approved Rezone Petition No. 07-29 to rezone approximately 9.98 acres, located on the 
southeast corner of Ashton Road and Fielding Lane, Sarasota County, Florida, from 
OUE-1 (Open Use Estate, 1 unit/5 acres) to RSF-3 (Residential, Single Family, 4.5 
units/acre) zone district. 
 
A copy of Ordinance No. 2008-073 is attached for your information. 

 










